
From: Tucker, Shelly
To: KikiL@t5energy.com
Cc: Tony Tucker; Ruben Colchado; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Creek Spill
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 10:41:42 AM

These are fine via email.  

We never received the copies in the mail.

I will pull the violation letter I had prepared for this morning.  I will send you a copy
of the BLM regulations pertaining to spills and releases so that you will understand
the reporting requirements. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shelly J Tucker

Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human
health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not
revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues
until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local
laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 9:53 AM, Kiki Lockett <KikiL@t5energy.com> wrote:

GM…

mailto:KikiL@t5energy.com
mailto:tonyt@t5energy.com
mailto:rubenc@t5energy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:KikiL@t5energy.com


 

I will FedEx these forms today…I previously sent the C141 regular mail to Jim as he
instructed.

 

Let me know if you need anything else…

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.T5Energy.com

Thanks,

L. Kiki Lockett

HSE, Regulatory & Compliance Specialist

Triple Five Energy Resources LLC

Galleria Tower I

2700 Post Oak Blvd | Suite 1000 | Houston, Texas 77056

P 713.987.7326 | F 713.364.7820

KikiL@T5Energy.com

 

 

http://t5energy.com/
http://www.t5energy.com/
tel:713.987.7327
tel:713.364.7820
mailto:KikiL@T5Energy.com


From: Tony Tucker
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Re: Creek Federal Spill
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:03:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Tandem Energy - OCD Letter - creek federal spill 2RP-4119.pdf
(sketch) Tandem Energy -Creek Federal Spill 1-23-17.PDF
Tandem Energy Loco Hills NM -Federal Creek PBLAB Analysis 1-31-17.pdf

Crystal,

I have no Idea where the December date came in.  We found and reported to the BLM on Jan 10th. 
 
From: k.freeman@aspengrow.us [mailto:k.freeman@aspengrow.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Tony Tucker <tonyt@t5energy.com>
Subject: RE: Re: Creek Federal Spill
 
Tony, 
I addressed the letter response from Crystal Weaver at the
OCD. I feel we need to send her the Lab Analysis , the sketch
and the letter with a plan of action for this spill. Please review
the letter and let me know your inpute. 
 
 
Kevin Freeman
Aspen Grow LLC.
3001 West Loop 250 N. 
Ste. C 105-166 
Midland, Texas 79705
210-213-0397 (c)
 

 
 
 
--------- Original Message ---------
Subject: Re: Creek Federal Spill
From: "Tony Tucker" <tonyt@t5energy.com>
Date: 2/16/17 11:34 am
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us, crystal.weaver@state.nm.us, stucker@blm.gov
Cc: "'Ruben Colchado'" <rubenc@t5energy.com>, KikiL@T5Energy.com, "'David
Trant'" <davidt@t5energy.com>, "'Marc Ramirez'" <MarcR@T5Energy.com>,
k.freeman@aspengrow.us

Mike,
Attached you will find Tandem Energy’s work plan for remediation of the Creek

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:tonyt@t5energy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:crystal.weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:rubenc@t5energy.com
mailto:KikiL@T5Energy.com
mailto:davidt@t5energy.com
mailto:MarcR@T5Energy.com
mailto:k.freeman@aspengrow.us







To: Ms. Crystal Weaver      February 23, 2017 


Environmental Specialist 


OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 


Artesia, NM 88210 


Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101 


Cell: 575-840-5963 


Fax: 575-748-9720 
 
Re: Tandem 5 Energy Corporation 
       Creek Federal Spill # 2RP-4119 
 
 
 I am working with Tony Tucker at Tandem 5 Energy regarding the spill at the Creek Federal Site. 
Aspen Grow’s approach is to remediate and restore the contaminated soils to a healthy 
productive condition by rebuilding the biological health of the soil. This can be accomplished 
through the application of products that contain bio stimulants, organic acids, biologically 
produced enzymes and chelating agents which stimulate the natural beneficial microorganisms. 
By restoring the population and proper ratio of beneficial micro and macro-organisms, soils can 
be revitalized back to being healthy and productive. To achieve this goal, we plan on a gradual 
process of application to the contaminated site to minimize the erosion and runoff of the 
product. The site will be treated for six (6) weeks with fresh water and products that will 
nourish the soil system by suppling special humic acids, minerals and nutrients that promote 
the growth of natural aerobic microbes while improving the soil’s structure and natural fertility. 
We will re-test the site after the initial application to monitor the condition of the soil and to 
see if any additional product is needed. Our goal is to return the soil to as near original 
condition as possible without any further damage. We will forward our final lab analysis to your 
office upon reaching our intended goal. I have enclosed the initial lab results that show the 
levels of contamination that need to be addressed. If you should have any additional questions 
or concerns, please let me know and I will address them as quickly as possible.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Kevin Freeman  
Aspen Grow, LLC 
3001 W. Loop 250 N. 
C-105-166 
Midland, Texas 79705  
210-213-0397 © 
 
 
 













PERMIAN BASIN 


ENVIRONMENTAL LAB, LP


1400 Rankin Hwy


Midland, TX 79701


Report Date: 01/31/17 


Project Number: [none]


Lab Order Number: 7A24001


Prepared for:


Analytical Report


Tony Tucker


1494 Blue Stem Road


Loco Hills, NM 88255


Project: Creek Federal


Tandem Energy Corporation


Location:  Loco Hills NM


NELAP/TCEQ # T104704156-16-6
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Project:


Project Number:


Project Manager:


Tandem Energy Corporation


1494 Blue Stem Road


Creek Federal


[none]


Tony TuckerLoco Hills NM, 88255


Fax: 


Sample ID Laboratory ID Matrix Date Sampled


ANALYTICAL REPORT FOR SAMPLES


Date Received


SP1 0-1.0 7A24001-01 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP1 1-2.0 7A24001-02 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP1 2-3.0 7A24001-03 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP1 3-4.0 7A24001-04 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP1 4-5.0 7A24001-05 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP2 0-1.0 7A24001-06 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP3 0-1.0 7A24001-07 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP3 1-2.0 7A24001-08 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP3 2-3.0 7A24001-09 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP3 3-4.0 7A24001-10 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP3 4-5.0 7A24001-11 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP4 0-1.0 7A24001-12 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP4 1-2.0 7A24001-13 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP4 2-3.0 7A24001-14 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP4 3-4.0 7A24001-15 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP5 0-1.0 7A24001-16 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP5 1-2.0 7A24001-17 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP6 0-1.0 7A24001-18 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP7 0-1.0 7A24001-19 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP7 1-2.0 7A24001-20 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP7 2-3.0 7A24001-21 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP7 3-4.0 7A24001-22 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP7 4-5.0 7A24001-23 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP8 0-1.0 7A24001-24 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP8 1-2.0 7A24001-25 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP8 2-3.0 7A24001-26 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP8 3-4.0 7A24001-27 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP8 4-5.0 7A24001-28 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP9 0-1.0 7A24001-29 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP9 1-2.0 7A24001-30 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP9 2-3.0 7A24001-31 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP9 3-4.0 7A24001-32 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


SP9 4-5.0 7A24001-33 Soil 01/20/17 00:00 01-23-2017 15:13


1400 Rankin HWY Midland, TX 79701  432-686-7235
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Project:


Project Number:


Project Manager:


Tandem Energy Corporation


1494 Blue Stem Road


Creek Federal


[none]


Tony TuckerLoco Hills NM, 88255


Fax: 


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.
The results in this report apply to the samples analyzed in accordance with the samples 


received in the laboratory. This analytical report must be reproduced in its entirety, 


with written approval of Permian Basin Environmental Lab.


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


ResultAnalyte Limit Batch


Reporting


Prepared Analyzed Method Notes DilutionUnits


SP1 0-1.0


7A24001-01 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.00104 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.00208 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00104 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00208 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.00104 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 S-GC75-125134 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12583.7 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


332 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.04 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


4.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


ND 01/26/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 26.0 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


109 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 26.0 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


26.7 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 26.0 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130114 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130124 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A2712 TPH 8015M


136 01/26/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


26.0 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP1 1-2.0


7A24001-02 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


188 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.05 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


5.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


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


SP1 2-3.0


7A24001-03 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


5.15 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.01 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


1.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


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


SP1 3-4.0


7A24001-04 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.61 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


2.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


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


SP1 4-5.0


7A24001-05 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.85 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


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


SP2 0-1.0


7A24001-06 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.00111 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.00222 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00111 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.00469 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00222 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.00288 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.00111 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-125116 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12589.2 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


1060 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.11 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


10.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


ND 01/26/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 27.8 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


280 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 27.8 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


65.7 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 27.8 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130110 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130121 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A2712 TPH 8015M


346 01/26/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


27.8 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP3 0-1.0


7A24001-07 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


0.163 01/25/17 01/26/17 Benzene 0.0538 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


5.55 01/25/17 01/26/17 Toluene 0.108 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


19.3 01/25/17 01/26/17 Ethylbenzene 0.0538 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


30.4 01/25/17 01/26/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.108 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


13.1 01/25/17 01/26/17 Xylene (o) 0.0538 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/26/17 75-12590.9 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/26/17 75-12581.2 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2140 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 10.8 mg/kg dry 10 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


7.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


1660 01/26/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 269 mg/kg dry 10 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


3540 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 269 mg/kg dry 10 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


629 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 269 mg/kg dry 10 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130121 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130121 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A2712 TPH 8015M


5820 01/26/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


269 mg/kg dry 10 [CALC] calc


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


SP3 1-2.0


7A24001-08 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


19.6 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


6.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


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


SP3 2-3.0


7A24001-09 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.46 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.03 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


3.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


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


SP3 3-4.0


7A24001-10 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


3.73 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


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


SP3 4-5.0


7A24001-11 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.38 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


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


SP4 0-1.0


7A24001-12 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.0215 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.241 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.0430 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.986 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.0215 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


2.13 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.0430 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.995 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.0215 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12587.8 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-125112 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.90 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.08 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


7.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


126 01/26/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 26.9 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


336 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 26.9 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


72.7 01/26/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 26.9 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130115 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A2712 TPH 8015M


01/26/17 01/27/17 70-130122 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A2712 TPH 8015M


534 01/26/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


26.9 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP4 1-2.0


7A24001-13 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


3.38 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


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


SP4 2-3.0


7A24001-14 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.89 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.05 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


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


SP4 3-4.0


7A24001-15 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.64 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


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


SP5 0-1.0


7A24001-16 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


0.0651 01/25/17 01/27/17 Benzene 0.0213 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


10.8 01/25/17 01/27/17 Toluene 0.213 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


23.7 01/25/17 01/27/17 Ethylbenzene 0.106 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


37.2 01/25/17 01/27/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.213 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


15.5 01/25/17 01/27/17 Xylene (o) 0.106 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/27/17 75-12590.0 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/27/17 75-12592.3 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


4.53 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


6.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


2740 01/27/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 266 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3004 TPH 8015M


5420 01/27/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 266 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3004 TPH 8015M


1010 01/27/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 266 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3004 TPH 8015M


01/27/17 01/27/17 70-130125 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3004 TPH 8015M


01/27/17 01/27/17 70-130127 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3004 TPH 8015M


9180 01/27/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


266 mg/kg dry 10 [CALC] calc


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


SP5 1-2.0


7A24001-17 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.0222 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.620 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.0444 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


3.22 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.0222 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


4.69 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.0444 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


1.69 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.0222 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-125111 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12590.8 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


4.19 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.11 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


10.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


847 01/27/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 139 mg/kg dry 5 P7A3004 TPH 8015M


2760 01/27/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 139 mg/kg dry 5 P7A3004 TPH 8015M


563 01/27/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 139 mg/kg dry 5 P7A3004 TPH 8015M


01/27/17 01/27/17 70-130119 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3004 TPH 8015M


01/27/17 01/27/17 70-130116 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3004 TPH 8015M


4170 01/27/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


139 mg/kg dry 5 [CALC] calc


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


SP6 0-1.0


7A24001-18 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.00112 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0160 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.00225 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0905 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00112 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.188 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00225 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0805 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.00112 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12588.8 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-125104 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


1290 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 5.62 mg/kg dry 5 P7A2508 EPA 300.0


11.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


226 01/25/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 28.1 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


1470 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 28.1 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


267 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 28.1 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130117 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130126 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


1970 01/25/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


28.1 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP7 0-1.0


7A24001-19 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


0.0771 01/25/17 01/26/17 Benzene 0.0217 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


10.2 01/25/17 01/26/17 Toluene 0.109 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


21.5 01/25/17 01/26/17 Ethylbenzene 0.0543 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


31.7 01/25/17 01/26/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.109 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


13.3 01/25/17 01/26/17 Xylene (o) 0.0543 mg/kg dry 50 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/26/17 75-125105 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/26/17 75-12587.9 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


596 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.09 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


8.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


2540 01/25/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 27.2 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


5050 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 27.2 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


997 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 27.2 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130129 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130125 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


8590 01/25/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


27.2 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP7 1-2.0


7A24001-20 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.00102 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.00552 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.00204 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0498 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.00102 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.108 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.00204 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0525 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.00102 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12595.1 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12584.1 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


6.14 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


2.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


38.4 01/25/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 25.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


342 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 25.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


115 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 25.5 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130108 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130126 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


495 01/25/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


25.5 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP7 2-3.0


7A24001-21 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


8.64 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.01 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


Page 24 of 50







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


SP7 3-4.0


7A24001-22 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.93 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP7 4-5.0


7A24001-23 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.45 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP8 0-1.0


7A24001-24 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


0.295 01/25/17 01/27/17 Benzene 0.0217 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


24.7 01/25/17 01/27/17 Toluene 0.217 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


34.2 01/25/17 01/27/17 Ethylbenzene 0.109 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


48.5 01/25/17 01/27/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.217 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


19.8 01/25/17 01/27/17 Xylene (o) 0.109 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/27/17 75-12592.0 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/27/17 75-12585.7 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


8.50 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.09 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


8.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


1840 01/25/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 272 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


3730 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 272 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


1360 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 272 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130116 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130127 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


6930 01/25/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


272 mg/kg dry 10 [CALC] calc


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


SP8 1-2.0


7A24001-25 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


0.0338 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.0206 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


2.57 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.0412 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


4.39 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.0206 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


6.03 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.0412 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


2.68 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.0206 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12592.6 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 S-GC75-125131 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


4.35 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.03 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


3.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


465 01/25/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 258 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


1630 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 258 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


574 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 258 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130122 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 S-GC70-130132 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


2670 01/25/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


258 mg/kg dry 10 [CALC] calc


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


SP8 2-3.0


7A24001-26 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.53 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.02 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP8 3-4.0


7A24001-27 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


3.54 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.01 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP8 4-5.0


7A24001-28 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.71 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.01 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP9 0-1.0


7A24001-29 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


0.0845 01/25/17 01/27/17 Benzene 0.0217 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


13.7 01/25/17 01/27/17 Toluene 0.217 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


28.0 01/25/17 01/27/17 Ethylbenzene 0.109 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


39.8 01/25/17 01/27/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.217 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


16.3 01/25/17 01/27/17 Xylene (o) 0.109 mg/kg dry 100 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/27/17 75-12588.7 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/27/17 75-12591.0 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


5.38 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.09 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


8.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


3000 01/25/17 01/30/17 C6-C12 272 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


6450 01/25/17 01/30/17 >C12-C28 272 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


1100 01/25/17 01/30/17 >C28-C35 272 mg/kg dry 10 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/30/17 70-130118 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/30/17 70-130123 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


10600 01/25/17 01/30/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


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


SP9 1-2.0


7A24001-30 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Organics by GC


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Benzene 0.0211 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Toluene 0.0421 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0577 01/25/17 01/25/17 Ethylbenzene 0.0211 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


ND 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (p/m) 0.0421 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


0.0966 01/25/17 01/25/17 Xylene (o) 0.0211 mg/kg dry 20 P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-12588.3 %Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


01/25/17 01/25/17 75-125120 %Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene P7A3008 EPA 8021B


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


4.01 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.05 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


5.0 01/25/17 01/25/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A2505 % calculation


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M


ND 01/25/17 01/27/17 C6-C12 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


120 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C12-C28 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


ND 01/25/17 01/27/17 >C28-C35 26.3 mg/kg dry 1 P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 70-130120 %Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane P7A3002 TPH 8015M


01/25/17 01/27/17 S-GC70-130141 %Surrogate: o-Terphenyl P7A3002 TPH 8015M


120 01/25/17 01/27/17 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon 


C6-C35


26.3 mg/kg dry 1 [CALC] calc


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


SP9 2-3.0


7A24001-31 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


3.57 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP9 3-4.0


7A24001-32 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


4.19 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.11 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


SP9 4-5.0


7A24001-33 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


2.87 01/25/17 01/27/17 Chloride 1.08 mg/kg dry 1 P7A2509 EPA 300.0


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


Result Limit


Reporting


Units Level


Spike


Result


Source


%REC


%REC


Limits RPD


RPD


Limit Notes  Analyte


Organics by GC - Quality Control


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Batch P7A3008 - General Preparation (GC)


Blank (P7A3008-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 


Benzene mg/kg wetND 0.00100


Toluene "ND 0.00200


Ethylbenzene "ND 0.00100


Xylene (p/m) "ND 0.00200


Xylene (o) "ND 0.00100


" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1060.0638


" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 90.70.0544


LCS (P7A3008-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 


Benzene mg/kg wet0.0901 0.00100 0.100 70-13090.1


Toluene "0.0916 0.00200 0.100 70-13091.6


Ethylbenzene "0.110 0.00100 0.100 70-130110


Xylene (p/m) "0.194 0.00200 0.200 70-13097.1


Xylene (o) "0.0944 0.00100 0.100 70-13094.4


" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 92.20.0553


" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1170.0702


LCS Dup (P7A3008-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 


Benzene mg/kg wet0.0962 0.00100 0.100 2070-13096.2 6.58


Toluene "0.102 0.00200 0.100 2070-130102 11.1


Ethylbenzene "0.121 0.00100 0.100 2070-130121 9.60


Xylene (p/m) "0.213 0.00200 0.200 2070-130106 9.03


Xylene (o) "0.102 0.00100 0.100 2070-130102 8.21


" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1170.0703


" 0.0600 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 98.60.0592


Matrix Spike (P7A3008-MS1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/26/17 Source: 7A24003-07


Benzene mg/kg dry0.0989 0.00108 0.108 ND 80-12092.0


Toluene "0.113 0.00215 0.108 ND 80-120105


Ethylbenzene "0.0718 0.00108 0.108 ND QM-0780-12066.8


Xylene (p/m) "0.133 0.00215 0.215 ND QM-0780-12061.8


Xylene (o) "0.154 0.00108 0.108 0.00387 QM-0780-120139


" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 98.80.0638


" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1200.0776


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


Matrix Spike Dup (P7A3008-MSD1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/26/17 Source: 7A24003-07


Benzene mg/kg dry0.0900 0.00108 0.108 ND 2080-12083.7 9.50


Toluene "0.0979 0.00215 0.108 ND 2080-12091.0 14.3


Ethylbenzene "0.0230 0.00108 0.108 ND 20 QM-0780-12021.4 103


Xylene (p/m) "0.135 0.00215 0.215 ND 20 QM-0780-12062.8 1.71


Xylene (o) "0.143 0.00108 0.108 0.00387 20 QM-0780-120129 7.53


" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene 99.50.0642


" 0.0645 75-125Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 1250.0805


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


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods - Quality Control


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Batch P7A2505 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P7A2505-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 


% Moisture %ND 0.1


Blank (P7A2505-BLK2) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 


% Moisture %ND 0.1


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A23011-03


% Moisture %14.0 0.1 13.0 207.41


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP2) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A23012-05


% Moisture %13.0 0.1 12.0 208.00


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP3) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A23015-08


% Moisture %6.0 0.1 7.0 2015.4


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP4) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A24001-26


% Moisture %1.0 0.1 2.0 2066.7


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP5) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A24004-20


% Moisture %4.0 0.1 4.0 200.00


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP6) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A24007-01


% Moisture %5.0 0.1 5.0 200.00


Duplicate (P7A2505-DUP7) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/25/17 Source: 7A24012-06


% Moisture %14.0 0.1 14.0 200.00


Batch P7A2508 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P7A2508-BLK1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00


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


LCS (P7A2508-BS1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


Chloride mg/kg wet464 1.00 400 80-120116


LCS Dup (P7A2508-BSD1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


Chloride mg/kg wet460 1.00 400 2080-120115 0.894


Duplicate (P7A2508-DUP1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A23015-21


Chloride mg/kg dry4270 28.1 4390 202.73


Duplicate (P7A2508-DUP2) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A24001-09


Chloride mg/kg dry2.42 1.03 2.46 201.69


Matrix Spike (P7A2508-MS1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A23015-21


Chloride mg/kg dry6360 28.1 2250 4390 80-12087.8


Batch P7A2509 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P7A2509-BLK1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00


LCS (P7A2509-BS1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


Chloride mg/kg wet464 1.00 400 80-120116


LCS Dup (P7A2509-BSD1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


Chloride mg/kg wet452 1.00 400 2080-120113 2.56


Duplicate (P7A2509-DUP1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A24001-19


Chloride mg/kg dry597 1.09 596 200.151


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


Duplicate (P7A2509-DUP2) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A24001-29


Chloride mg/kg dry5.47 1.09 5.38 201.60


Matrix Spike (P7A2509-MS1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A24001-19


Chloride mg/kg dry1260 1.09 1090 596 80-12061.1


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


Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons C6-C35 by EPA Method 8015M - Quality Control


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Batch P7A2712 - TX 1005


Blank (P7A2712-BLK1) Prepared: 01/26/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wetND 25.0


>C12-C28 "ND 25.0


>C28-C35 "ND 25.0


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 118118


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12864.2


LCS (P7A2712-BS1) Prepared: 01/26/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wet890 25.0 1000 75-12589.0


>C12-C28 "862 25.0 1000 75-12586.2


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 116116


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11859.1


LCS Dup (P7A2712-BSD1) Prepared: 01/26/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wet813 25.0 1000 2075-12581.3 9.02


>C12-C28 "898 25.0 1000 2075-12589.8 4.09


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 127127


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12261.0


Matrix Spike (P7A2712-MS1) Prepared: 01/26/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A24001-09


C6-C12 mg/kg dry922 25.8 1030 ND 75-12589.4


>C12-C28 "890 25.8 1030 ND 75-12586.4


" 103 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 119122


" 51.5 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12564.6


Matrix Spike Dup (P7A2712-MSD1) Prepared: 01/26/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 Source: 7A24001-09


C6-C12 mg/kg dry912 25.8 1030 ND 2075-12588.5 1.08


>C12-C28 "911 25.8 1030 ND 2075-12588.4 2.29


" 103 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 116119


" 51.5 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11860.8


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


Batch P7A3002 - TX 1005


Blank (P7A3002-BLK1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wetND 25.0


>C12-C28 "ND 25.0


>C28-C35 "ND 25.0


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 106106


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12863.8


LCS (P7A3002-BS1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wet876 25.0 1000 75-12587.6


>C12-C28 "1140 25.0 1000 75-125114


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 127127


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 11959.4


LCS Dup (P7A3002-BSD1) Prepared: 01/25/17  Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wet866 25.0 1000 2075-12586.6 1.13


>C12-C28 "1140 25.0 1000 2075-125114 0.570


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 125125


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12663.0


Batch P7A3004 - TX 1005


Blank (P7A3004-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wetND 25.0


>C12-C28 "ND 25.0


>C28-C35 "ND 25.0


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 121121


" 50.0 S-GC70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 13467.2


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


LCS (P7A3004-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wet837 25.0 1000 75-12583.7


>C12-C28 "882 25.0 1000 75-12588.2


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 110110


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12260.9


LCS Dup (P7A3004-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/27/17 


C6-C12 mg/kg wet826 25.0 1000 2075-12582.6 1.25


>C12-C28 "899 25.0 1000 2075-12589.9 1.90


" 100 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 125125


" 50.0 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 12060.0


Matrix Spike (P7A3004-MS1) Prepared: 01/27/17  Analyzed: 01/28/17 Source: 7A23015-14


C6-C12 mg/kg dry953 28.1 1120 41.9 75-12581.1


>C12-C28 "1120 28.1 1120 341 QM-0575-12569.1


" 112 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 97.7110


" 56.2 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 10157.0


Matrix Spike Dup (P7A3004-MSD1) Prepared: 01/27/17  Analyzed: 01/28/17 Source: 7A23015-14


C6-C12 mg/kg dry950 28.1 1120 41.9 2075-12580.8 0.381


>C12-C28 "1140 28.1 1120 341 20 QM-0575-12570.9 2.51


" 112 70-130Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 114128


" 56.2 70-130Surrogate: o-Terphenyl 10257.5


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


Notes and Definitions 


S-GC Surrogate recovery outside of control limits. The data was accepted based on valid recovery of the remaining surrogate.


QM-07 The spike recovery was outside acceptance limits for the MS and/or MSD.  The batch was accepted based on acceptable LCS 


recovery.


QM-05 The spike recovery was outside acceptance limits for the MS and/or MSD due to matrix interference. The LCS and/or LCSD were 


within acceptance limits showing that the laboratory is in control and the data is acceptable.


BULK Samples received in Bulk soil containers


Sample results reported on a dry weight basis


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


dry


Not ReportedNR


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


Analyte DETECTEDDET


Laboratory Control Spike


Matrix SpikeMS


LCS


DuplicateDup


This material is intended only for the use of the individual (s) or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain 


information that is privileged and confidential.


If you have received this material in error, please notify us immediately at 432-686-7235.


Report Approved By: Date: 1/31/2017


Brent Barron, Laboratory Director/Technical Director


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
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Federal #2 Spill, as well as a site diagram of the impacted area & the initial
analyticals.  Please review and notify me of approval.
 
Thank You!
 

 

     www.T5Energy.com

Tony Tucker
District Superintendent

Triple Five Energy Resources

1424 Blue Stem Road

Loco Hills New Mexico 88255

(575) 703-8283

tonyt@t5energy.com

 

 
 
 

http://www.t5energy.com/
mailto:tonyt@t5energy.com


From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Tony Tucker
Subject: RE: Re: Creek Federal Spill
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:27:00 PM

Thanks Tony I added the info to your C-141 original document.
 

From: Tony Tucker [mailto:tonyt@t5energy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
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
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:45:32 PM

Thank you. I just spoke with Shelly. She was typing up COAs for her approval. I spoke to
Kevin with Aspen. We set up a week from today to delineate. Is delineation of chlorides
sufficient?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2017, at 12:27 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
wrote:

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
I have no Idea where the December date came in.  We found and reported to the BLM

on Jan 10th. 
 
From: k.freeman@aspengrow.us [mailto:k.freeman@aspengrow.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Tony Tucker <tonyt@t5energy.com>
Subject: RE: Re: Creek Federal Spill
 
Tony, 
I addressed the letter response from Crystal Weaver at
the OCD. I feel we need to send her the Lab Analysis ,
the sketch and the letter with a plan of action for this
spill. Please review the letter and let me know your
inpute. 
 
 
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
 
 <image001.gif>
 
 
--------- Original Message ---------
Subject: Re: Creek Federal Spill
From: "Tony Tucker" <tonyt@t5energy.com>
Date: 2/16/17 11:34 am
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us, crystal.weaver@state.nm.us,
stucker@blm.gov
Cc: "'Ruben Colchado'" <rubenc@t5energy.com>,
KikiL@T5Energy.com, "'David Trant'" <davidt@t5energy.com>, "'Marc
Ramirez'" <MarcR@T5Energy.com>, k.freeman@aspengrow.us

Mike,
Attached you will find Tandem Energy’s work plan for remediation of the
Creek Federal #2 Spill, as well as a site diagram of the impacted area &
the initial analyticals.  Please review and notify me of approval.
 
Thank You!
 

 
<image002.jpg>
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
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Ruben Colchado; KikiL@t5energy.com; David Trant; Marc

Ramirez; k.freeman@aspengrow.us
Subject: Re: Creek Federal Spill
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:58:21 PM
Attachments: image.png

BLM approves your submitted proposal with the following stipulations:

1.  The top 4' of surface will need to reach RRALs or below before closure will be
granted.
2.  The area of impact is located in Lessor Prairie Chicken (Habitat Evaluation Area)
and Sand Dune Lizard habitat, timing stipulations will apply.
3.  A corrected C-141 and Sundry needs to be submitted stating the release impacted
the pasture.  It currently states that it "did not" impact pasture.  According to the
diagram and submitted pictures, off location was impacted.
4. The impacted area will need to be reseeded with BLM Seed Mix 2 - LPC, if
vegetation does not reestablish.
5. Due to Tandem not being a member of the PA, and the area not having a recorded
survey, the area will need to be surveyed for the presence of archaeology artifacts. 
That survey will need to be submitted to the BLM for record.

6. Like approval from the NMOCD will be required.

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
mailto:MarcR@t5energy.com
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

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Thu, Feb 16, 2017 at 10:34 AM, Tony Tucker <tonyt@t5energy.com> wrote:

Mike,

Attached you will find Tandem Energy’s work plan for remediation of the Creek Federal #2
Spill, as well as a site diagram of the impacted area & the initial analyticals.  Please review
and notify me of approval.

 

Thank You!

 

 Tony Tucker

District Superintendent

Triple Five Energy Resources

1424 Blue Stem Road

mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:tonyt@t5energy.com


     www.T5Energy.com
Loco Hills New Mexico 88255

(575) 703-8283

tonyt@t5energy.com
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Tony Tucker
Subject: RE: Creek Federal Spill
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:16:00 PM
Attachments: Site Ranking cheat sheet.docx

Hello Tony,
 
You are welcome.
The single delineation that you and I were talking about, on the phone yesterday, would need to be
in the heart of the spill and it would need to be done to a depth of where all contaminates (Benzene,
total BTEX, TPH and chlorides) show clean. Typically we ask for chlorides to be cleaned to what
background levels are. So when you are doing your site samples you may want to include a
background sample as one of your sample points which would be a sample that you would take that
would be outside of your spill zone so that you can show what the natural existing levels of chlorides
are at, but keep in mind your background sample needs to be at like depth (meaning the background
sample depth has to match the depth at which your delineation shows clean).
 
For an overview of the delineation process let me try and give an example: Ok so let’s say your TPH
cleans up during your delineation at 2ft. then you are done testing TPH so then you pursue the
others till they show clean, that way you know where your bottom is. Once you get your bottom for
all contaminates and you show them clean you then do two more samples at 5ft intervals (for a total
of 10ft) to prove it stays clean. Field screenings for the hydrocarbons with a PID along with field
titrations for chlorides are ideal so you only send a few samples to the actual lab.
I attached a form that breaks down how we do our site ranking assessment so that you can give your
site a ranking and then use your score you earn to figure out which level of Benzene, BTEX and TPH
ppms you would then be required to clean up to.
 
If any of this sounds crazy or doesn’t make sense just give me a call. I am a super wordy writer. Sorry
for that.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
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



Ranking Criteria





Depth To Ground Water					Ranking Score



<50 feet 						20

50 - 99 						10

>100 						0



           Wellhead Protection Area				

<1000 feet from a water source,or;

[bookmark: _GoBack]<200 feet from private domestic water source



Yes 						20

No 						0



Distance To Surface Water Body			

<200 horizontal feet 		 		20

200 - 1000 horizontal feet 				10

>1000 horizontal feet 		0





Total Ranking Score



>19 			10 - 19   			0-9



Benzene(ppm)* 	10 			  10 			10

BTEX(ppm)* 	50 	50 			50

TPH(ppm)** 	100 			1000 			5000



* A field soil vapor headspace measurement (Section V.B.1) of 100 ppm may be substituted for a laboratory analysis of the Benzene and BTEX concentration limits.

** The contaminant concentration for TPH is the concentration above background levels.

NOTE: The OCD retains the right to require remediation to more stringent levels than those proposed if warranted by site specific conditions (ie. native soil type, location relative to population centers and future use of the site or other appropriate site specific conditions.



 

From: Tony Tucker [mailto:tonyt@t5energy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:45 PM
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
Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:33:21 AM

Crystal,
We are going to have to perform an arch survey of the area around the Creek Fed before we can
delineate and begin the remediation process.  I started the ball rolling on the arch survey Friday.  I
will let you know when we begin delineation.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Tony Tucker <tonyt@t5energy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
stucker@blm.gov
Cc: 'Ruben Colchado' <rubenc@t5energy.com>; KikiL@T5Energy.com; 'David Trant'
<davidt@t5energy.com>; 'Marc Ramirez' <MarcR@T5Energy.com>; k.freeman@aspengrow.us
Subject: RE: Creek Federal Spill
 
RE: Tadem Energy * Creek #2 * 30-015-04539 * 2RP-4119
 
Tony,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4119.
 
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


Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: 'Ruben Colchado' <rubenc@t5energy.com>; KikiL@T5Energy.com; 'David Trant'
<davidt@t5energy.com>; 'Marc Ramirez' <MarcR@T5Energy.com>; k.freeman@aspengrow.us
Subject: Re: Creek Federal Spill
 
Mike,
Attached you will find Tandem Energy’s work plan for remediation of the Creek Federal #2 Spill, as
well as a site diagram of the impacted area & the initial analyticals.  Please review and notify me of
approval.
 
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
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Fwd: Another copy of the forms
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 11:08:27 AM
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Revised C-141.  I don't believe they have informed you of the release. 

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

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kiki Lockett <KikiL@t5energy.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 10:55 AM
Subject: Another copy of the forms
To: "Tucker, Shelly" <stucker@blm.gov>

Tony wanted me to add that, "The spill didn't leave the location into the
pasture"...

mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:KikiL@t5energy.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov











Can I see a copy of the violation letter or can you tell me what it says?

Again thanks for all of your help... 
 

www.T5Energy.com
Thanks,
L. Kiki Lockett
HSE, Regulatory & Compliance Specialist
Triple Five Energy Resources LLC
Galleria Tower I
2700 Post Oak Blvd | Suite 1000 | Houston, Texas 77056
P 713.987.7326 | F 713.364.7820
KikiL@T5Energy.com

-----Original Message-----
From: relay@platenergy.com [mailto:relay@platenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Kiki Lockett
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a
Xerox multifunction device.

Sent by: Guest
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

http://www.t5energy.com/
mailto:relay@platenergy.com
mailto:relay@platenergy.com






From: Tony Tucker
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: "Ruben Colchado"; KikiL@T5Energy.com; "David Trant"; "Marc Ramirez"; k.freeman@aspengrow.us
Subject: Re: Creek Federal Spill
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:34:31 AM
Attachments: (sketch) Tandem Energy -Creek Federal Spill 1-23-17.pdf

Creek Federal #2 Tandem Energy work plan.pdf
Tandem Energy -Creek Federal #2 Spill Analytical Results 1-20-17.pdf

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
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TANDEM ENERGY February 14, 2017


CORPORATION 


Mike Bratcher 


New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Oil Conservation Division, 


Environmental Bureau - District 2 


811 S. First St. 


Artesia, NM 882L0 


RE: Work Plan 


 Tandem Energy Corporation. – Federal Creek Well #2 


 SW/4 of NW/4 S23 T18S R30E 


Mr. Bratcher 


The above location is located approximately 5.7 miles east of Loco Hills, New Mexico on 


Highway 82, then 5 miles south of FM 222, then 4 miles west on lease road to the Creek Federal 


Well #2 location, this area has no known groundwater. 


In December, 2016, a release was discovered a release of 28 barrels’ crude oil and 42 barrels 


of produced water.  The release occurred when the tank flow pipe was broken off by livestock 


rubbing up against the pipe.  The BLM and the NMOCD were both notified of the release on 


December, 2016 with the initial C-141 being filed later that same day.   


Corrective Action Plan 


On January 23, 2017, Tandem Energy Corporation sampled the impacted area, and took the 


samples to an accredited lab for analytical analysis.  To remediate the impacted soil, Tandem 


Energy Corporation enlisted the services of Aspen Grow LLC. to apply Probiotic compounds to 


the impacted area.   The probiotics will be applied with fresh water to the impacted area on a 


continual drip system for four to six weeks.  In that time the probiotics and the fresh water will 


be able to begin remediating the hydrocarbons and chlorides in the impacted area.  The 


impacted area will be sampled at the end of the probiotic application.  Pending the results of 


the analytical, further application could be required.   







TANDEM ENERGY                       February 14, 2017 
CORPORATION 


 
   
  


 


 


 


 


Following the approval of the plan, Tandem Energy Corporation will begin remediating the 


impacted area to Regulatory standards. 


 


Please feel free to contact me with any questions concerning this remediation plan request. 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


 


 


Tony Tucker 


Tandem Energy Corporation 


Loco Hills, NM 88255 


(575)-703-8283 


Email: tonyt@t5energy.com 






























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











NM OIL CDNSESVATICN
ARTffi-v DISTRICT

District I
162S N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 
District m
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87S0S

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

_______ Santa Fe, NM 87505

? 4 201/
Form C-141

Revised August 8,2011

i appropriate District Office in 
raance with 19.15 29 NMAC.

Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR ftjf Initial Report F~1 Final Report

^Contact i...,£., |<;, LOCj. ^

"Telephone No. fjij- 4X7 - jj £ L
Name of Company ~~f rt ,v< fi/g rq i 
Address fp£ VOfl ft ilJ. '

3?Facility Name Facility Type

StISurface Owner Mineral Owner

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County

w IIS \l/TO _ hi___ lag w__ C. del J_ _ _ _
Latitude Longitude,

NATURE OF RELEASE
Or JL i ifrtidjj<cqd ^a.tfJL

- UtL<■inc.lt'.

flfe ISX-
Type of Release
Source of Release
Was Immediate Notice Given?

______ ±££(. , _____
qUs <?p Qa*L

'S ^ Ls*

Volume of Release '"j ft
Date and Hour of Occurrence

^ — barrel
(2 Yes □ No □ Not Required

Volume Recovered

If YES, To Whom?
Date and Hour of Discovery

O'.m (g, gLfl.
nH HniirBy Whom? Date and Hour

Was a Watercourse Reached?
□ Yes Q1 No

If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken *
L^e-S+cel^. Woi&i, 4L&. Ie0 of) e/fcaafA a

fyj'-n VVL ■ kId folkucUs fLcs^'^4' Tke,MAtio'f' jkA.^^ 4Ll, -tocafio-vx
£! l-ltL. ,Ji i r, 4~U r d-

ridbbls ^JujJ i /^Jl

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* . . I I J

TV alLojrJha rtMii. lie- r\LiYKidkm/J w J&awatomjl
^ J fir pK£xs*\ ft, ju.fr kV4v V- M-^oc-0 4" bLJfl ■

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCE rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.___________________

Signature:

Printed Name:: L i/'.l/'i It

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
</

Approved by Envircntjtf&fel^&iatiit;'

~Wf
Title:

1W f\/wi fi •

1
E-mail Address: k. j k'/ ( £\.4^£n/(° COj ty. . ftrVP

Approval Date
M>1

Expiration Date:

Date: 1kk
Irtional Sheets

Conditions of Approval:

Phone: 11 V KBAljr
of Approval: . / Attached Q

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



Operator/Responsible Party,

The OCD has received the form C-141 you provided on regarding an unauthorized release. The
information^contained on that form has been entered into our incident database and remediation case number 

/^[•tysUr/y has been assigned. Please refer to this case number in all future correspondence.

It is the Division's obligation under both the Oil & Gas Act and Water Quality Act to provide for the protection of public 
health and the environment. Our regulations (19.15.29.11 NMAC) state the following,

The responsible person shall complete division-approved corrective action for releases that endanger public 
health or the environment. The responsible person shall address releases in accordance with a remediation 
plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement plan submitted in accordance with 
19.15.30 NMAC. [emphasis added]

Release characterization is the first phase of corrective action unless the release is ongoing or is of limited volume and all 
impacts can be immediately addressed. Proper and cost-effective remediation typically cannot occur without adequate 
characterization of the impacts of any release. Furthermore, the Division has the ability to impose reasonable conditions 

upon the efforts it oversees. As such, the Division is requiring a workplan for the characterization of impacts associated 
with this release be submitted to the OCD District Z office in j&ffTon or before 7 . If and when the
release characterization workplan is approved, there will be an associated deadline for submittal of the resultant 
investigation report. Modest extensions of time to these deadlines may be granted, but only with acceptable 
justification.

The goals of a characterization effort are: 1) determination of the lateral and vertical extents along with the magnitude 
of soil contamination. 2) determine if groundwater or surface waters have been impacted. 3) If groundwater or surface 
waters have been impacted, what are the extents and magnitude of that impact. 4) The characterization of any other 
adverse impacts that may have occurred (examples: impacts on vegetation, impacts on wildlife, air quality, loss of use of 
property, etc.). To meet these goals as quickly as possible, the following items must, at a minimum, be addressed in the 

release characterization workplan and subsequent reporting:

• Horizontal delineation of soil impacts in each of the four cardinal compass directions. Adsorbed soil contamination must 
be characterized for the following constituents using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, 
and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or 8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range 
(GRO+DRO+MRO; C6 thru C36), and for chloride by Method 300. This is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants. 
Analyzed parameters should be modified based on the nature of the released substance(s). Soil sampling must be both 

within the impacted area and beyond. •

• Vertical delineation of soil impacts. Adsorbed soil contamination must be characterized for the following constituents 
using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or 

8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range (GRO+DRO+MRO; Cf, thru C36), and for chloride by 
Method 300. As above, this is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants and can be modified. Vertical 
characterization samples should be taken at depth intervals no greater than five feet apart. Lithologic description of 
encountered soils must also be provided. At least ten vertical feet of soils with contaminant concentrations at or below 
these values must be demonstrated as existing above the water table.

• Nominal detection limits for field and laboratory analyses must be provided.

• Composite sampling is not generally allowed.

• Field screening and assessment techniques are acceptable (headspace, titration, EC [include algorithm for validation 
purposes], EM, etc.), but the sampling and assay procedures must be clearly defined. Copies of field notes are highly 
desirable. A statistically significant set of split samples must be submitted for confirmatory laboratory analysis, including 
the laterally farthest and vertically deepest sets of soil samples. Make sure there are at least two soil samples submitted



for laboratory analysis from each borehole or test pit (highest observed contamination and deepest depth investigated). 
Copies of the actual laboratory results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.

•Probable depth to shallowest protectable groundwater and lateral distance to nearest surface water. If there is an 
estimate of groundwater depth, the information used to arrive at that estimate must be provided. If there is a reasonable 
assumption that the depth to protectable water is 50 feet or less, the responsible party should anticipate the need for at 
least one groundwater monitoring well to be installed in the area of likely maximum contamination.

• If groundwater contamination is encountered, an additional investigation workplan may be required to determine the 
extents of that contamination. Groundwater and/or surface water samples, if any, must be analyzed by a competent 
laboratory for volatile organic hydrocarbons (typically Method 8260 full list), total dissolved solids, pH, major anions and 
cations including chloride and sulfate, dissolved iron, and dissolved manganese. The investigation workplan must provide 
the groundwater sampling method(s) and sample handling protocols. To the fullest extent possible, aqueous analyses 
must be undertaken using nominal method detection limits. As with the soil analyses, copies of the actual laboratory 
results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.

• Accurately scaled and well-drafted site maps must be provided providing the location of borings, test pits, monitoring 
wells, potentially impacted areas, and significant surface features including roads and site infrastructure that might limit 
either the release characterization or remedial efforts. Field sketches may be included in subsequent reporting, but should 
not be considered stand-alone documentation of the site's layout. Digital photographic documentation of the location 
and fieldwork is recommended, especially if unusual circumstances are encountered.

Nothing herein should be interpreted to preclude emergency response actions or to imply immediate remediation by 
removal cannot proceed as warranted. Nonetheless, characterization of impacts and confirmation of the effectiveness 
of remedial efforts must still be provided to the OCD before any release incident will be closed.

Jim Griswold
OCD Environmental Bureau Chief 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505-476-3465 
jim.griswold@state.nm.us



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Inge, Richard, EMNRD
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:59 PM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
'KikiL@T5Energy.com'

FW: Spill
Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Mike,

FYI

--Richard

—Original Message—
From: Kiki Lockett [mailto:KikiL@T5Energy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Inge, Richard, EMNRD <richard.inge@state.nm.us>; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us> 

Subject: Spill

Please let me know of you need anything else...Thx

www.T5Energy.com
Thanks,

L. Kiki Lockett
HSE, Regulatory & Compliance Specialist 

Triple Five Energy Resources LLC 

Galleria Tower I
2700 Post Oak Blvd | Suite 1000 | Flouston, Texas 77056 P 713.987.7326 | F 713.364.7820 KikiL@T5Energy.com

l



From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Tony Tucker; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: "Ruben Colchado"; KikiL@T5Energy.com; "David Trant"; "Marc Ramirez"; k.freeman@aspengrow.us
Subject: RE: Creek Federal Spill
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:09:00 PM
Attachments: 1. 4119 - COAs & signed C-141 intial.pdf

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


District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  384208

CONDITIONS
Operator:

OLEUM Energy LLC
2955 Dawn Dr
Georgetown, TX 78628

OGRID:

329493
Action Number:

384208
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)
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